@ v Community Redevelopment
Authority (CRA)

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Wednesday, March 13, 2013
Regular Meeting Packet

Board Members:
Michelle Fitzke
Tom Gdowski
Barry Sandstrom
Sue Pirnie

Glen Murray

4:00 PM
City Hall
100 E First St

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 1/48



Call to Order

Roll Call

A - SUBMITTAL OF REQUESTS FOR FUTURE ITEMS

Individuals who have appropriate items for City Council consideration should complete the Request for
Future Agenda Items form located at the Information Booth. If the issue can be handled administratively
without Council action, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a meeting or study
session, notification of the date will be given.

B - RESERVE TIME TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to reserve
time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on which you will
be speaking.

DIRECTOR COMMUNICATION

This is an opportunity for the Director to comment on current events, activities, and issues of interest to
the commission.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 2/ 48



R/ Community Redevelopment
C Authority (CRA)

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Wednesday, March 13, 2013
Regular Meeting

Item Al
Agenda

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 3/48



AGENDA
Wednesday, March 13, 2013
4:00 p.m.

Grand Island City Hall

Open Meetings Notifications

1. Call to Order.

This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of
Nebraska. The requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in
this room and anyone that wants to find out what those are is welcome to read
through them.

2. Approval of Minutes of February 19, 2013 Meeting.

3. Approval of Financial Reports.

4. Approval of Bills.

5. Review of Committed Projects and CRA Properties.

6. Consideration of a Resolution to forward a Redevelopment Plan Amendment
to the Hall County Regional Planning Commission for 1119 S Adams, Grand
Island, Chief Industries, Inc. Resolution No. 156.

7. Consideration of a Resolution of intent to enter into a Site Specific
Redevelopment Contract & Approval of related actions 30 day notice to City
Council for 1119 S Adams, Chief Industries, Inc., Resolution No. 157.

8. Discussion concerning Purchase/Sale of Real Estate of property.

9. Approve Resolution or Resolutions to Purchase/Sell Real Estate.

10. Directors Report

11. Adjournment
Next Meeting April 10, 2013

The CRA may go into closed session for any agenda item as allowed by state law.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 4 /48



R/ Community Redevelopment
C Authority (CRA)

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Wednesday, March 13, 2013
Regular Meeting

Item B1

Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 5/48



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MEETING OF
February 19, 2013

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Community
Redevelopment Authority of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska was conducted
on February 19, 2013 at City Hall 100 E First Street. Notice of the meeting was
given in the February 12, 2013 Grand Island Independent.

1.

CALL TO ORDER. Chairman Barry Sandstrom called the meeting to order
at 8:02 a.m. The following members were present: Sue Pirnie, Tom
Gdowski, Michelle Fitzke and Glen Murray. Also present were; Director,
Chad Nabity; Secretary, Rose Rhoads; Finance Director, Jaye Monter,
Senior Account, Mike Kezeor.

Sandstrom stated this was a public meeting subject to the open meeting
laws of the State of Nebraska. He noted that the requirements for an open
meeting were posted on the wall easily accessible to anyone who would
like to read through them.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. A motion for approval of Minutes for the
January 9, 2013 meeting was made by Gdowski and seconded by Murray.
Upon roll call vote all present voted aye. Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS. Monter reviewed the financial
reports for the period of January 1, 2013 through January 31, 2013. Motion
was made by Pirnie and seconded by Fitzke to approve the financial
reports. Upon roll call vote all present voted aye. Motion carried
unanimously.

APPROVAL OF BILLS. The bills were reviewed by Sandstrom.

Motion made by Murray and seconded by Pirnie to approve the bills in the
amount of $182,715.97. Upon roll call vote all present voted aye. Motion
carried unanimously to approve the payment of bills totaling $182,715.97.

REVIEW OF COMMITTED PROJECTS & CRA PROPERTY.
Nabity reviewed the Committed Projects. Nitzel Fagcade will be paid next
month as a final bill was just submitted.

ADJOURN TO EXECUTICE SESSION TO DISCUSS NEGOTIATIONS.

APPROVE RESOLUTION OR RESOLUTIONS TO PURCHASE/SELL
PROPERTY.

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 6/ 48



8. DIRECTORS REPORT.
Nabity stated a TIF application had been received from Chief for the
project on Adams.

9. ADJOURNMENT.
Sandstrom adjourned the meeting at 8:45 a.m.

The next meeting is scheduled for March 13, 2013 at 4:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted
Chad Nabity
Director

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 7/ 48



R/ Community Redevelopment
C Authority (CRA)

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Wednesday, March 13, 2013
Regular Meeting

Item C1

Financial Reports

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 8 /48



COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2013

MONTH ENDED 2012-2013 2813 REMAINING
. FEBRUARY 2013 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE
CONSOLIBDATED : . :

Beginning Cash 1,116,854 186,50¢ 186,509
REVENUE: )
Property Taxes - CRA 20,043 99,964 446,578 346,614
Property Taxes - Lincoln Pool 4,637 40,899 207,859 166,960
Property Taxes -TIF's 5,458 93,988 438,016 344,028
Loan Proceeds (Lincoln Pocl) - 1,800,000 1,804,000 -
Loan Income (Poplar Street Water Line) 107 1,594 5,000 3,406
Interest Income - CRA 45 197 - 1,000 803
Interest Income - TIF'S 10 75 - -
Land Sales - - 100,000 100,600
Other Revenue - CRA 2,250 22.500 22,060 -
Other Revenue - TIF's - 5,365 - -
TOTAL REVENUE 32,551 2,064,582 3,020,453 961,810
TOTAL RESOURCES 1,149,405 2,251,091 3,206,962 961,810
EXPENSES
Auditing & Accounting 11,000 15,075 3,000 -
Legal Services 165 645 3,000 2,353
Consulting Services - - 10,000 10,000
Contract Services 4,113 28,204 55,000 26,796
Printing & Binding - - 1,000 1,600 -
Other Professional Services - 7,210 16,000 8.790
General Liability Insurance - - 250 230
Postage 24 143 200 57
Matching Grant - - - -
Legal Notices 16 512 2,500 1,988
Licenses & Fees - - - -
Travel & Training - - 1,000 1,000
Other Expenditures - - - -
Office Supplies - - 300 300
Supplies - - 300 300
Land - - 20,000 20,000
Bond Principal - Linceln Pool - - 207,859 207,859
Fiscal Agent Fees/ Bond Costs - 525 - -
Fagade Improvement 48,000 239,101 572,000 332,899
Lincoln Pool Project 115,399 891,540 1,860,000 908,060
Gther Projecis - - 50,000 30,000
Bond Principal 4,994 84,126 396,333 312,209
Bond Interest - 21,913 41,681 19,766
Interest Expense - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES . 187,710 1,289,366 3,182,425 1,903,629
INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH (155,139} 715,186 (161,972}
ENDING CASH 961,695 961,695 24537 -
CRA CASH {15,093)
Linecoln Pool Tax Income Balance 195,133
LINCOLN POOL Bond Acconnt 727,547 )
TIF CASH 54,108 '
Total Cash 961,695

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 9/ 48




COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2013

MONTH ENDED 2012-2013 2013 REMAINING
FTEBRUARY 2013 YEAR TG DATE BUDGET BALANCE
CRA

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

Property Taxes - CRA 20,043 98,964 446,578 346,614
Property Taxes - Lincoln Pool 4,637 40,899 207,859 166,560

Interest Income 45 197 1,000 803

Loan [ncome (Poplar Street Water Line) 107 1,594 5,060 3,406

Land Sales - - 106,000 100,000

Bond Procecds Lincoln Pool - 1,800,000 1,800,000 -

Otﬁher Revenue & Motor Vehicle Tax 2,250 22,500 22,000 (300)

TOTAL 27,082 1,965,154 2,582 437 617283

CHERRY PARKLTD I

Property Taxes 956 32,847 59,180 26,333

Interest Income 10 70 - -

Other Revenue - - - -
"TOTAL 966 32,917 59,180 26,333

GENTLE DENTAL :

Property Taxes 7% 7% 4202 4,126
Interest Income 4] 0 - -
Other Revenue - - - -
TOTAL 7 77 4,202 4,126

PROCON TIF

Property Taxes 306 T 306 19,162 18,856
Interest Inceme - 2 -

Other Revenue - 271 -

TOTAL 306 579 19,162 18,856

WALNUT HOUSING PROJECT

Property Taxes 1,086 33,226 74 472 41246

Interest Income - 2 - -

Other Revenue - 5,094 - -
TOTAL 1,086 38,323 74,472 41,246

BRUNS PET GROOMING

Property Taxes 219 219 13,500 13,281
Interest Income - - - -
Other Revenue - - - -
TOTAL ' ' 215 219 13,500 13,281

GIRARD VET CLINIC

Property Taxes 159 159 14,500 14,341
Inferest Income - - - -
Other Revenue - - - -
TOTAL 159 159 14,500 14,341

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 10/ 48



Grand Island

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2013

GEDDES ST APTS-PROCON
Property Taxes
Interest Income
Other Revenue

TOTAL

SOUTHEAST CROSSING
Property Taxes
Interest Income

Other Revenue

TOTAL

Poplar Street Water
Property Taxes
Interest Income
Other Revenue

TOTAL

CASEY'S @ FIVE POINTS
Property Taxes
Interest Income
Other Revenue

TOTAL

SOUTH POINTE HOTEL PROJECT
Property Taxes
Interest income
Other Revenue’

TOTAL

TODD ENCK PROJECT
Property Taxes
Interest Incotne
Other Revenue

TOTAL

JOHN SCHULTE CONSTRUCTION
Property Taxes
Interest Income
Other Revenue

TOTAL

PHARMACY PROPERTIES INC
Property Taxes
Interest Income
Other Revenue

TOTAL

KEN-RAYLLC
Property Taxes
interest Incomne
(ther Revenue

TOTAL

REMAINING

MONTH ENDED  2012-2013 2013
FEBRUARY 2013 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET  BALANCE

4350 450 30,000 29,350

450 450 30,000 29,550

206 2,165 12,000 5,835

206 2,165 12,000 9,835

107 1,594 2,500 906

107 1,504 2,500 906

144 4,422 10,000 5,578

144 4422 10,000 5,378

1,398 1,388 90,000 88,602

1,398 1,398 90,000 88,602

99 99 2,500 2.401

99 99 2.500 2,401

82 82 6,000 5,518

32 32 6,000 5,913

169 169 11,000 10,831

159 169 11,000 10,831

- 16,775 34,000 17,225

: 16,775 34,000 17,225

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 11 /48




COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2013

MONTH ENDED 2012-2013 2013 REMAINING
FEBRUARY 2013 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE

SKAGWAY
Property Taxes - - 53,000 53,000
Interest Income - ) - - -
Other Revenue - - - -

TOTAL - - 55,000 55,000
TOTAL REVENUE 32,551 2,064,582 3,020,433 961,310
EXPENSES
CRA
GENERAL OPERATIONS: _
Auditing & Accounting 11,060 15,075 5,000 (10,075)
Legal Services 165 643 3,000 2,355
Consulting Services . - - 10,600 10,000
Contract Services 4,113 28,204 55,000 26,796
Printing & Binding - - 1.000 . 1,000
Other Professional Services - 7,210 16,000 8.760
General Liability Insurance - - 230 250
Postage 24 143 200 57
Matching Grant - - - -
Legal Notices i6 512 2,500 1,988
Licenses & Fees . . - - -
Travel & Training - - 1.000 .. 1,000
Other Expenditures - - Co- T e
Office Supplies - - 300 300
Supplies - - 360 300
Land - - 20,000 20,000
Bond Principal - Lincoin Pool - - 207,859 2(7.839
Fiscal Agent Fees/Bond Costs 525 - -
PROJECTES
Facade Improvement 48,000 239,101 372,000 332,899
Lincoln Pool Project 119,389 891,940 1,800,000 08,060
Alleyway Improvement - - - -
QOther Projects - - 50,000 50,000
TOTAL CRA EXPENSES 182716 1,183,355 2,744 408 11,561,579
CHERRY PARK LTD }I :
Bond Principal - 26,404 - 53,831 27,427
Bond Interest - 3,186 5,349 2,163
TOTAL CHERRY PARK EXPENSES - 29,590 59,180 29,390
GENTLE DENTAL
Bond Principal - 1,419 2,986 1,567
Bond Interest - 682 1.216 534
TOTAL GENTLE DENTAL - 2,101 4202 . . 2,101

e .]
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 12/ 48



COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2013
- "MONTH ENDED 2012-2013 2013 REMAINING
"~ FEBRUARY 2813 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE
PROCON TIF
Bond Principal - 6,126 12,467 6,341
Boend Interest - 3,455 6,695 3,240
TOTAL PROCON TIF - 9,581 19,162 9,581
WALNUT BOUSING PROJECT -

Bond Principal - 22,644 46,051 23,407
Bond Interest - 14,592 28421 13,829
TOTAL WALNUT HOUSING - 37,236 74,472 37,236

BRUNS PET GROOMING
Bond Principal 219 219 13,500 13,281
Bond Interest - - - -
TOTAL BRUNS PET GROOMING 219 219 13,500 13,281

GIRARD VET CLINIC . _
Bond Principal ’ 159 159 14,500 14,341
Bond Interest - - - -
TOTAL GIRARD VET CLINIC 159 139 14,500 14,341
GEDDES ST APTS - PROCON

Bond Principal 450 430 30,000 29,550
Bond Interest - - - -
TOTAL GEDDES ST APTS - PROCO? 430 450G 30,000 29,550

SOUTHEAST CROSSINGS
Bond Principal 2,165 2,163 12,000 9,835
Bond Interest - - - -
TOTAL SOUTHEAST CROSSINGS 2,165 2,165 12,000 9,835

POPLAR STREET WATER
Bond Principal 107 1,594 2,500 06
Bond Interest - - B B
Auditing & Accounting - - - -
Contract Services - - - -
TOTAL POPLAR STREET WATER 107 1,594 2,500 206

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 13/48




COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2013

MONTH ENDED 2012-2013 2013 REMAINING
FEBRUARY 2013 YEARTO DATE BUDGET BALANCE

CASEY'S @ FIVE POINTS

Bond Principal 144 4,422 10,000 5,578
Bond Interest - - - -
TOTAL CASEY'S @ FIVE POINTS 144 4. 422 10,000 3,578

SOUTH POINTE BOTEL PROJECT : -
Bond Principal 1,398 1,398 90,000 88,602
Bond Interest - - - -

TOTAL SOUTH POINTE HOTEL PROJECT 1,398 1,398 90,000 88,602

TODD ENCK PROJECT

Bond Principal 99 99 2,500 2,401

Bond Interest . - . R

TOTAL TODD ENCK PROJECT 99 99 2,500 2,401

JOBN SCHULTE CONSTRUCTION .
Bond Principal 82 82 6,000 5,918 '
Bond Interest - - : - -

Auditing & Accounting - - - -

TOTAL JOHN SCEULTE CONSTRIN 82 82 6,000 3,918

PHARMACY PROPERTIES INC

Bond Principal 169 169 11,000 10,831
Bond Interest - - - B
Auditing & Accounting - - - -
TOTAL PHARMACH PROPERTIES | 169 69 11,000 10,831

KEN-RAY LLC
Bond Principal - 16,775 34,000 17,225
Bond Interest : - - - -
Auditing & Accouating : - - . - -

TOTAL KEN-RAY L1.C - 16,775 34,0600 17,225

- SKAGWAY
Bond Principal . - - 55,000 55,000
Bond Interest : - - - -
Auditing & Accounting - - - -

TOTAL SKAGWAY - - 55,000 55,000

e

TOTAL EXPENSES ) 187,710 1,239,396 3,182,425 1,893,554

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 14/ 48



R/ Community Redevelopment
C Authority (CRA)

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Wednesday, March 13, 2013
Regular Meeting

Item D1

Bills

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 15/ 48



13-Mar-13

TO: Community Redevelopment Authority Board Members
FROM: Chad Nabity, Planning Department Director
RE: Bills Submitted for Payment

The following bills have been submitted to the Community
Redevelopment Authority Treasurer for preparation of payment.

City of Grand Island
Administration Fees

Accounting

Officenet Inc.

Postage
Lawnscape snow removal
Ron Nitzel
Grand Island Independent monthly notices
JEO Consulting Lincoln Pool
Hausmann Construction, INC Lincoln Pool

Mayer, Burns, Koenig & JanulewiczLegal Services

Total:

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 16/ 48



$ 34.29
$ 50.00
$ 31,948.00
$ 16.01

$ 2,032.50
$ 328,888.00

$ 362,968.80

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 17/ 48



R/ Community Redevelopment
C Authority (CRA)

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Wednesday, March 13, 2013
Regular Meeting

Item E1

Committed Projects

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 18/ 48



COMMITTED PROJECTS TOTAL AMOUNT |2013 FISCAL |2014 FISCAL YR |2015 FISCAL ESTIMATED
YR YR COMP
Downtown BID
Historic Lighting Projects $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $-
Ron Nitzel $ 31,948.00 $ 31,948.00 Fall 2013
Fonner Park ** $ 96,311.50 $ 96,311.50 Complete Final
payment Spring
2014 Wayside Horns (Custer/ $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $- |Winter 2014
Blaine)
The Grand Fagade $300,000 $ 100,000.00 | $ 100,000.00 $- Complete Final
($100 over 3 fiscal yrs) Payment Spring
$ -
Total Committed $ 358,259.50 | $ 258,259.50 $ 100,000.00 $-
Fagade Budget $ Remaining $ 332,899.00
Other Projects $ 50,000.00
Land $ 20,000.00
subtotal $ 402,899.00
Less committed $ (258,259.50)
Balance remaining $ 144, 639.50
CRA PROPERTIES
Address Purchase Price  |Purchase Date |Demo Cost Status
408 E2™ St $4,869 11/11/2005 $7,500 Surplus
3235 S Locust $450,000 4/2/2010 $39,764 Surplus

February 28, 2013

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 19/ 48




R/ Community Redevelopment
C Authority (CRA)

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Wednesday, March 13, 2013
Regular Meeting

Item H1

TIF Application

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 20/ 48



COMMUMNITY REDEVELDPMENT AUTHORITY

BACKGROUND INFORWMATION RELATIVE TO
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REQUEST

Project Redeveloper Information

Business Name:

Address:

Telephone No.:
Contact:

Brief Description of
Applicant’s Business:

Chief Industries, Inc.

3942 West Old Highway 30 P. O. Box 2078
Grand island, NE 68803 Grand Island, NE 68802
308-388-7200 Fax No.: 308-388-7352

David Ostdiek

CHIEF FABRICATION, a division of Chief Industries, Inc., is ans of the
most diverse metal fabricators in the Midwest. This division offers a large
staff, multiple shift operation and state-of-the-art fabrication technologies,
including programmabie CNC equipment. Established in 1854 and
located in Grand lsland, Nebraska Chief Fabrication serves an ever-
widening range of manufacturers of agricultural, recreational, and
construction equipment, and a variety of industrial accounts from coast fo
coast. The type of work offered ranges from simple, single level
components and complicated weldments, to complete, contract
manufactured products, ready to be marketad.

Present Ownership

Proposed Project Site:  Chief Indusiries, Inc., 1118 South Adams Street, Grand island, NE 68801

Propossd Project: Building square footage, size of property, description of buildings — material, efc.
Please attach site plag, if available.
Chief Is proposing a 33,456 square foot building additien. The building
will be a metal building systermn. See attached site plan, floor plan and
building elevation {Exhibit A). The project is geared towards expanding
manufacturing capabilities.

If Property is to be Subdivided, Show Division Planned: N/A

V1. Estimated Project Costs:

Acguisition Costs:

A. Land $ 525,000
B. Building $

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 21/ 48




Construction Costs:

A. Renovation or Building Costs:
B. (On-Site Improvements:

Soft Costs:

A, Architectural & Engineering Fees:
Financing Fees:
Legal/Developer/Audit Fees:
Coentingency Reserves:
Other (Please Specify):

CRA Fees

MO oW

TOTAL

VII. Total Estimated Market Value at Completion:

VIH. Source of Financing:

A
B.

C.

D,
E.
E

IX. Name, Address, Phone & Fax Numbers of Architect, Engineer and Generaf Contractor:

Developer Equity:
Commercial Banl [oan:

Tax Credits:

1. NIF.A.
2. Historic Tax Credits

Industrial Revenue Bonds:
Tax Increment Assistance:
Other — CRA Grant

Chief Construction Company
2107 North Road

Grand [sland, NE 68803
Phone; 308-380-7222

Fax: 308-388-7393

$1,590,000
$ 288,000
$ 30,000
§ -0
$ 10,000
$ -0
$ 6500
$ 2,449 500
$ 3,850,145
$ -0
$ 1,769,630
§ -0
$ -0
$ -0
§ 579,870
$ 100,000

P. O. Box 2078
Grand Island, NE 68802

X. Estimated Real Estate Taxes on Project Site Upon Completion of Project:
(Please Show Calculations)

$40,176 (See Exhibit B for detail calculations)

XI. Project Construction Schedule:

Construction Start Date:
Construction Completion Date:

Upon TIF application acceptance
270 days after acceptance

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 22/ 48




I Phased Project:
Year % Complete
Year % Complete
XII. Pleass Attach Construction Pro Forma
XN, Please Attach Annual Income & Expense Pro Forma

(With Approvpriate Schedules)

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REQUEST INFORMATION

Describe Amount and Purpose for Which Tax Increment Financing is Requested:

$561,240 of tax increment financing (based on 0% lending rate) is being requested to
assist in the acquisition of land, site preparation, demolition, and other necessary site
preparation expenditures. Improvements fo the site will include improved drainage and
creation of new parking facility and fire access and the resurfacing of the existing parking
area where warranted. The TIF funds will enable project completion resulting in vast
improvements to the condition of the current [ocation and making it more economically
viable to expand the current manufacturing facility. The opportunity for expanded
production space into the community will benefit the local economy and markets
accordingly. Over a three year period it is anticipated 41 additional FTE employeas will
be added.

Statement Identifying Financial Gap and Necessity for use of Tax Increment Financing for Proposed
Project:

The proposed acquisition of land and necessary preparation of the site will result in
overall improvements to the area and allow for the completion of a building addition fo
increase the manufacturing capabilities of the locaticn. Tax increment financing is an
integral and essential component to project completion which is contingent upon receipt
of the expected $561,240 of tax increment assistance. Feasibility is dependenton TiF -
funds that will enable the creation of adequate economics to acquire the land and make
necessary site improvements that will enable the construction of a building addition at a
competitive rate in the specified area.

Municipal and Corporate References (if applicable). Please identify alf other Municipalities, and other
Corporations the Applicant has been involved with, or has completed developments in, within the last five
(5) years, providing contact person, telephone and fax numbers for each:

XIV. Please Attach Applicant’s Corporate/Business Annual Financial Statements for the Last Three

Years.
Post Office Box 1968

Grand fstand, Nebraska 68802-1568
Phonz: 308-385-5240

Fax 108-385-5423

Emall enahity@grand-istand.com

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 23/ 48




Exhibit B

Chief Industries, In¢,
Tax Increment Financing Request
Estimated Real Estate Taxes on Project Site Upon Completion of Project

Existing Assessed Value and Real Estate Tax on Proiect Site

Assessed Value (2012}
Parcel Number Improvements Land Total Taxes

400206838 1,807,768 315,300 2,123,068 47,274

Estimated Real Estate Taxes on Project Site Upon Completion of Project

Total Levy as per 2012 Real Estate Tax Statement 2.226701%
Base assessed value 2,123,068

Projected increase in taxable value 1,736,077

Proposed assessed valug 3,859,145

Estimated annual real estate tax after project completion 85,932

Less existing annual real estate tax 47,274

Estimated increase in annual real estate tax 38,658

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 24 / 48




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (the “MOU” } is made and entered
into this 7/ G day of July, 2012, between the City of Grand Island, NE ( the “City” ), the
Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Grand Island, NE ( the "Authority” } and
Chief Tndustries, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company™).

WHEREAS, the Community Development Law, Chapter 18, Article 21, Reissue
Revised Statutes of Nebraska, as amended (the *Aet”), prescribes the requirements and
procedures for the Planning and implementation of Redevelopiment Projects; and

- WHEREAS, the Company has acquired certain real Property in the City legally
described on Exhibit A (the “Property”™) which lies within an area declared blighted and
substandard by the City; and

WHEREAS, the Property lies within an arca subject to a Redevelopment Plan adopted
by the Authority and approved by the City: and

WHEREAS, the Company desires to demolish and remove the blighted and substandard
improvements on the Property, (the “Preliminary Activities™); and

WHEREAS, the Company intends to formulate and present a Redevelopment Plan for
the Property to the Authority, which plan shall include demolition of blighted and substandard
improvements, installation of municipal utilities including, but not imited to, a municipal water
main line, and the eventual redevelopment of certain private improvements to be identified by
the Company; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it in the public interest to consider a request for a grant
to be funded in part by Tax Increment Financing (TIF) to promote the development of the
Project and agsist with the funding of the Preliminary Activities.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties set forth their understanding in regard to certain
actions and expenditures that the Company will make for funding Preliminary Activities prior to
Redevelopment Plan submission and approval but which Preliminary Activities shall remain
eligible for inclusion in a subsequeni Redevelopment Project and Plan:

1. Definitions. Capitalized items used in this MOU shall have the meanings assigned
herein.

2. Company's Obligations. Upon execution of this MOU, the Company may proceed with
the following actions:

a. Preliminary Activities. Upon presentation to the Authority of a Demolition Plan
identifying the existing improvements on the Property 1o be demolished the Company
may proceed with the demolition in accordance with the Demolition Plan.

e .]
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 25/ 48



b. Redevelopment Plan and Projeci. The Company shall cooperate with the Authority to

prepare a Redevelopment Plan identifying a Redevelopment Project for the Property.

Such Redevelopment Plan shall include, at a minimum:

1) the demolition of the existing blighted and substandard structures;

ii) the installation of municipal utilities including, specifically, a city water main
extension to provide service to the Property; and

1ii) the eventual development of the Property with private improvements.

Funding. Upon completion of the demolition pursuant to the Demolition Plan. the

Company shall provide the Authority an itemized list of expenditures incurred in the

demolition.

Indenmificarion. The Company agrees to indemnify, and hold the Authority and the

City, their employees. agents, independent contractors and consultants harmless from

and against any and all suits, claims, cost of defense, damages, injuries, liabilities,

costs and/or expenses resuliing from. arising out of. or in any way connected with this

MOU.

3. Auwthority’s Obligations.

a. Funding. In order to finance in part the Preliminary Activities the Authority shall

grant to the Company up to the sum of $100,000.00 (“Grant”™), provided such amount
shall not exceed the sum determined to be qualifying expenditures eligible for
reimbursement pursuant to §18-2103 (12) of the Act. Stich grant sliall be financed by
the issuance of TIF indebtedness to be repaid from a division of taxes pursuant to
§18-2147 (1)}(b) of the Act as provided herein. The Redevelopment Plan for the
Property shall provide for the reimbursement of the Authority in an amount not to
exceed the Grant solely from excess TIF Note proceeds or excess incremental tax
revenue generated by the Project. The Redevelopment Plan and the Redevelopment
Contract shall first provide for the payment of the Company’s eligible project costs
once the Authority and/or the City approve the use of TIF for the Project, pursuant fo
subsection (b) below.

b. Tax Increment Financing. The City and Authority shall consider, after appropriate

proceedings as required by law approving and implementing a Redevelopment Plan
for the Property authorizing tax increment financing for the Project o pay costs
eligible for reimbursement as Redevelopment Project costs as defined by §18-
2103(12) of the Act. The grant for Preliminary Activity qualifying expenditures as
set forth in paragraph 3a hereof, shall be payable only from Authority funds and those
funds generated by the TIF revenues on the Property divided pursuant fo §18-2147(1)
(b} of the Act. After approval of a Redevelopment Plan dividing taxes on the Property
pursuant to§18-2147(1}(b) of the Act, the Authority may consider the issuance of
additional TH indebtedness, to be purchased by the Company, the proceeds of which
shall be granted to the Company to fund remaining qualifying Preliminary Activity
expenditures, and other Redevelopment Project costs as defined by §18-2103(12) of
the Act. The Authority and City, in entering in this MOU, do not pre approve use of
TIF for the Project. The Authority and/or the City, without any liability to the
Company, may ultimately decline to utilize TIF for the Project, and if either or both
do so, the Company shall have no claim against the Authority or the City. The

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 26 / 48




Company knowingly accepts its own risk in site acquisition, demolition and site
preparation prior to the Authority’s implementation and City’s approval of the TIF
process.

¢. Good Faith Meeting Schedule. The City and Authority agree to takes all reasonable
steps to establish public meeting schedules, according to law, to establish and
maintain  the proposed schedule for Redevelopment Plan  adoption and
Redevelopment Contract approval and other steps required by the Project.

4. Economic Feasibility. The Company hereby declares to the City and the Authority that

the Reédevelopment Project for the Property, and specifically the Preliminary Activities
are not ceonomically feasible and the Project will not oceur on the Property as designed
without the use of tax increment financing as required by §18-2116(1) of the Act.. The
Company’s investment of costs of Preliminary Activities to begin the Project
development will not alter the Company’s determination, based upon iis analysis of cash
flow requirements, not to implement the Project in the proposed location unless tax
increment financing is ultimately provided by the City and the Authority. Section 18-
2116(1) of the Act requires the City to make findings as follows if a TIF application
requests the use of funds as described in Section 3 above: (i) the Project would not be
economically feasible without the use of tax increment financing, and (ii) the Project
would not occur in the City without the use of tax increment financing. Due to the
proposed schedule of the Project the Company desires to begin the Project immediately
and to  undertake the Preliminary Activities prior the formal submittal of a
Redevelopment Pian/ Project to the Authority and the city for approval. The purpose of
this MOU is to make clear the parties intentions to consider the costs of Preliminary
Activities as eligible for TIF funding, if and only if. the City and Authority approve TIF
funding for the Project even if the Project is commenced prior to the approval of a
Redevelopment Plan or Redevelopment Project by the Authority or the City. The parties
agree that if the Project is commenced prior io the approval of a Redevelopment Plan
providing for TIF funding, the atiowable costs for the Preliminary Activities will remain
eligible for TIF funding under a Redevelopment Contract.

Preliminary Activity Costs. The Comipany estimates that the costs to conduct the
Preliminary Activities shall be in excess of Two Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars
($200,000.00). The Redevelopment Project ultimately proposed by the Company for the
Redevelopment Project Site shall be eligible for payment or reimbursement as part of the
Project Eligible Costs. Any sums expended by the Company in excess of the Preliminary
Activity Grant are subject to reimbursement to the Company in accordance with the
priority and order set forth herein and subject to the terms of the Redevelopment
Coniract. Further, the Preliminary Activity Grant made by the Authority is subject to
reimbursement from excess incremental fax revenues generated by the Redevelopment
Project to be undertaken by the Company.

Counterparis. This MOU may be executed in fwo or more counterparis, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. The parties may execute this MOU and all other agreements, certificales,
instruments and other documents contemplated by this MOU and exchange the

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 27/ 48




counterparts of such documents by means of facsimile transmission. The parties agree
that the receipt of such executed counterparts shall be binding on such parties and shall
be construed as originals,

7. Governing Law. The MOU shall be governed by the laws the State of Nebraska.

uly // #, 2012 “The Authority”
Community Redevelopment Authority
Attest of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska
O
Secret\m-y/ Chad N"abity
July A5, 2012 “The City”

Attest City of Grand Ifland Nebraska
\\,Af‘ J/ﬁ ””””””””” ‘}

(Al b
%By: - i;{ ,§ \ é\y;\i\ < - ,/

e

City Clerk RaNae Edwards W(:{y/ avr{icek, Mayor

Ry /7. 2012 “The Company”

Chief Industries, Inc,, a Delaware corporation

-~

]
- c'ﬁy
. - = S
BY /)’ /) /"‘:) e NPV 3 SO

DJ Eihusén, President

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 28/ 48




Exhibit A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROIJECT

Lots One (1) and Two (2). Chief Fab Second Subdivision, City of Grand Island,
Hall County, Nebraska

4813-3490-9967,v . 2

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 29/ 48




HNCNTIEF QNS
]

NOILYORIGYd J43IHSD

7400 NOLLTENGD

=

d3iHD
NOILONHLSNOD d04 LON

3 'ATsavdy

IN CONYVISI GNVED
NID - QT8/NIISIA

041 E LS LI e f S

-ty
2¢n {onc)

3t lger!

SHCLITYLMNGD 7Y

\

|
,
T S

G AL

IVUNIOIENGD

[etrem—

YooY

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 30/ 48

Grand Island



e

NN Travus

NCILLYOIdgYL 3HD

WU NSy i

2 {3051
)

Page 31/48

samar

WA YT BRI VO VSN

1321 308 - e

T

rezen

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

NOILONYLSNOD HO4 LON

Grand Island



NGHWAST3

A 000
BT IE ok

VDI HITMO

S3IHO

|2
=
|
K
JIE L TR
W BNOMYATTI L8vH
=
T
D00 o A
OO 36 iy 1= T VOO 30 601 i

B

A Bl S
¥ DAV H “
LYOD 330 ©

I LTRSS R

IN 3N

W AN OnTda

EOLIVHINGD 1{7‘333\13:} ~ nd/NosEg

5

NOILDONHLSNOD HO4H LON

HOO4 GNOFAE

et
§ L
2m
L “WONVASTI T OS

2

o

& s - -

~

5 =

S

et

— e eeevieyem -

i aes TV T L

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 32/ 48

Grand Island



S

i

S

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 33 /48



Nebraska Coninercial Banking MAC NB032-034
_ 1248°Q°5t
Lincoln, NE 68508

VWells Fargo Bank, MA.

January 29, 2013

Chad Nabity, AICP
Pirector
Hall County Regional Planning

100 Bast 1* Street

P. O. Box 1968
Grand Island, NE 68802

Dear Mr. Nabity:

Chief Industries, Inc. (Chief) has adequate borrowing capacity under existing credit facilities
with Wells Fargo Bank to provide the necessary financing for Chief to complete the proposed

addition to its Fabrication Division located at 1119 South Adams Street, Grand Island (Project).

Using such borrowing capacity in connection with this Project will be contingent upon Chief
obtaining TIF from and through the City of Grand Island to the maximum amount available for

this Project.

Thank you.

~ Sincerely,

Lore Wolren

Bill Weber

ce: David Ostdiek
Chief Industries, Inc.
P. 0. Box 2078

Grand Tsland, NE 68802

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 34/ 48




Site Specific Redevelopment Plan

Grand Island CRA Area #8
March 2013

The Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) of the City of Grand Island
intends to amend the Redevelopment Plan for Area #8 with in the city, pursuant to
the Nebraska Community Development Law (the “Act”) and provide for the
financing of a specific infrastructure related project in Area #8.

Executive Summary:
Project Description

THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 33,456 SQUARE FOOT STRUCTURE AS PART
OF THE CHIEF FABRICATION PLANT ALONG WITH THE INSTALLATION OF
NEEDED UTILITIES, DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES, PAVING AND OTHER
SITE IMPROMENTS AS NECESSARY TO SUPPORT THIS REDEVELOPMENT ON
THE NORTH SIDE OF FONNER PARK ROAD BETWEEN ADAMS STREET AND
LINCOLN AVENUE ON LOT 1 OF CHIEF FAB SECOND SUBDIVISION 1119 S
ADAMS STREET. DEMOLITION AND UTILITY EXTESION EXPENSES WERE
PREVIOUSLY DECLARED ELIGIBLE FOR TIF BY THE A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING APPROVED BY CHIEF INDUSTRIES, THE CITY OF GRAND
ISLAN AND THE GRAND ISLAND COMMUNITY REDEELOPMENT
AUTHORITY IN JULY OF 2012

The developer intends to use Tax Increment Financing to defray the costs of land
acquisition, demolition costs related to clearing the property and preparing it for
redevelopment and the installation of utilities necessary to redevelop this property. This
project would not be possible in an affordable manner without the use of TIF.

The site is owned by the developer. All site work, demolition and utilities have been paid
for by the developer in accordance with the memorandum of understanding between the
developer, the City and the CRA. The developer is responsible for and has provided
evidence that they can secure adequate debt financing to cover the costs associated with
the acquisition, demolition and utilities work. The Grand Island Community
Redevelopment Authority (CRA) intends to pledge the ad valorem taxes generated over
the 15 year period beginning January 1, 2014 towards the allowable costs and associated
financing for the remodeling and site work.

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING TO PAY FOR THE ACQUISTION OF THE
PROPERTY AND RELATED SITE WORK WILL COME FROM THE
FOLLOWING REAL PROPERTY:

Property Description (the “Redevelopment Project Area”)

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 35/48



This property is located north of Fonner Park Road between Lincoln Avenue and Adams
Street at 1119 S Adams in southeast Grand Island. The attached map identifies the
subject property and the surrounding land uses:

o Legal Descriptions Lot 1 of Chief Fab Second Subdivision in the City of
Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 36/ 48



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 37 /48



The tax increment will be captured for the tax years the payments for which become
delinquent in years 2015 through 2029 inclusive.

The real property ad valorem taxes on the current valuation will continue to be paid
to the normal taxing entities. The increase will come from construction of a 33,456
foot addition to the manufacturing facility.

Statutory Pledge of Taxes.

Pursuant to Section 18-2147 of the Act, any ad valorem tax levied upon real property in
the Redevelopment Project Area shall be divided, for the period not to exceed 15 years
after the effective date of the provision, which effective date shall be January 1, 2014.

a. That portion of the ad valorem tax which is produced by levy at the rate
fixed each year by or for each public body upon the redevelopment project valuation shall
be paid into the funds, of each such public body in the same proportion as all other taxes
collected by or for the bodies; and

b. That portion of the ad wvalorem tax on real property in the
redevelopment project in excess of such amount, if any, shall be allocated to and, when
collected, paid into a special fund of the Authority to pay the principal of; the interest on,
and any premiums due in connection with the bonds, loans, notes, or advances on money
to, or indebtedness incurred by, whether funded, refunded, assumed, or otherwise, such
Authority for financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, a redevelopment project.
When such bonds, loans, notes, advances of money, or indebtedness including interest
and premium due have been paid, the Authority shall so notify the County Assessor and
County Treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon real property in such redevelopment
project shall be paid into the funds of the respective public bodies.

Pursuant to Section 18-2150 of the Act, the ad valorem tax so divided is hereby pledged
to the repayment of loans or advances of money, or the incurring of any indebtedness,
whether funded, refunded, assumed, or otherwise, by the CRA to finance or refinance, in
whole or in part, the redevelopment project, including the payment of the principal of,
premium, if any, and interest on such bonds, loans, notes, advances, or indebtedness.

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 38 /48



Redevelopment Plan Amendment Complies with the Act:

The Community Development Law requires that a Redevelopment Plan and Project
consider and comply with a number of requirements. This Plan Amendment meets the
statutory qualifications as set forth below.

1. The Redevelopment Project Area has been declared blighted and substandard by
action of the Grand Island City Council on April 24, 2012. [§18-2109] Such
declaration was made after a public hearing with full compliance with the public
notice requirements of §18-2115 of the Act.

2. Conformation to the General Plan for the Municipality as a whole. [§18-2103 (13)

(a) and §18-2110]

Grand Island adopted a Comprehensive Plan on July 13, 2004. This redevelopment plan
amendment and project are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, in that no changes in
the Comprehensive Plan elements are intended. This plan merely provides funding for
the developer to rehabilitate an existing conforming use on this property.

3. The Redevelopment Plan must be sufficiently complete to address the following
items: [§18-2103(13) (b)]

a. Land Acquisition:

The Generalized Redevelopment Plan for Area #8 provides for real property acquisition
and this plan amendment does not prohibit such acquisition. There is no proposed
acquisition by the authority. The developer has already acquired the property as
acknowledge by the July 2012 MOU.

b. Demolition and Removal of Structures:

The July 2012 MOU authorized expenses related to demolition as eligible for Tax
Increment Financing. The Aurora Coop structures were demolished and all of the
expenses were paid prior to the end of September 2012. Copies of those expenses are
recorded with the CRA grant for this project.

c. Future Land Use Plan
See the attached map from the 2004 Grand Island Comprehensive Plan. The site is

planned for industrial development. [§18-2103(b) and §18-2111] The attached map also
is an accurate site plan of the area after redevelopment. [§18-2111(5)]

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 39/ 48



Fonner Par

—— —— Fgpest__

—TTT T—— |_'l |

J 1 Sl
==t s +

City of Grand Island Future Land Use Map

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 40/ 48



d. Changes to zoning, street layouts and grades or building codes or ordinances or
other Planning changes.

The area is zoned M2 Heavy Manufacturing zone. No zoning changes are anticipated
with this project. No changes are anticipated in street layouts or grades. No changes are
anticipated in building codes or ordinances. Nor are any other planning changes
contemplated. The proposed use for commercial manufacturing and is permitted in the
M2 zoning district. [§18-2103(b) and §18-2111]

e. Site Coverage and Intensity of Use

The developer is proposing an addition to the existing manufacturing use consistent with
the M2 zoning district. [§18-2103(b) and §18-2111]

f- Additional Public Facilities or Utilities
This site has full service to municipal utilities. A new water main has been constructed to
serve the property and provide necessary fire protection to the site. The developer is

responsible for installing the water line to City standards and specifications.

The developer will be responsible for replacing any sidewalks damaged during
construction of the project.

The Grand Island Utilities Department has sufficient capacity to serve the electrical needs
of the proposed addition.

No other utilities would be impacted by the development. [§18-2103(b) and §18-2111]

4. The Act requires a Redevelopment Plan provide for relocation of individuals and
families displaced as a result of plan implementation.

This property, owned by the developer is maintained as a manufacturing facility. The
proposed use of this property would continue as a manufacturing facility. No individuals
or families will be relocated as a result of this project. [§18-2103.02]

5. No member of the Authority, nor any emplovee thereof holds any interest in any
property in this Redevelopment Project Area. [§18-2106]

6. Section 18-2114 of the Act requires that the Authority consider:

a. Method and cost of acquisition and preparation for redevelopment and estimated
proceeds from disposal to redevelopers.

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 41/ 48



The developer has owned the property for since 2011. The cost of property acquisition is
included as a TIF eligible expense. Costs for the land, demolition of the Aurora Coop
buildings, site preparation, utilities extension and construction of the addition to the
existing facility are estimated at $3,859,145 including all fees. The direct cost for
purchase of the property, demolition, site preparation and utilities extensions are
estimated at $859,500. Fees and reimbursement to the City and the CRA of $6,500 are
included as a TIF eligible expense.

No property will be transferred to redevelopers by the Authority. The developer will
provide and secure all necessary financing.

b. Statement of proposed method of financing the redevelopment project.

The developer will provide all necessary financing for the project. The Authority will
assist the project by granting the sum of $679,870 from the proceeds of the TIF
Indebtedness issued by the Authority. This indebtedness will be repaid from the Tax
Increment Revenues generated from the project. TIF revenues shall be made available to
repay the original debt and associated interest after January 1, 2014 through December
31, 2029.

c. Statement of feasible method of relocating displaced families.

No families will be displaced as a result of this plan.

7. Section 18-2113 of the Act requires:

Prior to recommending a redevelopment plan to the governing body for approval, an
authority shall consider whether the proposed land uses and building requirements in the
redevelopment project area are designed with the general purpose of accomplishing, in
conformance with the general plan, a coordinated, adjusted, and harmonious development
of the city and its environs which will, in accordance with present and future needs,
promote health, safety, morals, order, convenience, prosperity, and the general welfare, as
well as efficiency and economy in the process of development, including, among other
things, adequate provision for traffic, vehicular parking, the promotion of safety from
fire, panic, and other dangers, adequate provision for light and air, the promotion of the
healthful and convenient distribution of population, the provision of adequate
transportation, water, sewerage, and other public utilities, schools, parks, recreational and
community facilities, and other public requirements, the promotion of sound design and
arrangement, the wise and efficient expenditure of public funds, and the prevention of the
recurrence of insanitary or unsafe dwelling accommodations or conditions of blight.

The Authority has considered these elements in proposing this Plan Amendment. This
amendment, in and of itself will promote consistency with the Comprehensive Plan, in
that it will allow for the utilization of and redevelopment of manufacturing property.
This will not significantly impact traffic on at the intersection along Fonner Park Road.
New investment in this manufacturing area will raise property values and provide a

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 42/ 48



stimulus to keep surrounding properties properly maintained. This will have the intended
result of preventing recurring elements of unsafe buildings and blighting conditions.

8. Time Frame for Development

Development of this project (including demolition, site preparation and new construction)
is anticipated to be completed between August 2013 and July of 2014. Excess valuation
should be available for this project for 15 years beginning with the 2014 tax year.

9. Justification of Project

The Aurora Coop site was no longer in daily use and because of its proximity to
residential properties and the Barr Middle School it presented a dangerous and attractive
nuisance in the neighborhood. The CRA and City Council agreed that it was in the best
interest of the community to remove those structures as soon as possible and approved a
memorandum of understanding (MOU) to allow Chief Industries to demolish those
buildings and begin utility installation prior to the approval of a final redevelopment plan
for the area. This final redevelopment plan provides for additional new manufacturing
development in an area of the community that is and will continue to be manufacturing in
nature. This new development will provide additional skilled full time jobs in the
community and allow an existing Grand Island company to expand their operations
within the community.

10. Cost Benefit Analysis Section 18-2113 of the Act, further requires the Authority
conduct a cost benefit analysis of the plan amendment in the event that Tax Increment
Financing will be used. This analysis must address specific statutory issues.

(a) Tax shifts resulting from the approval of the use of Tax Increment Financing;

The redevelopment project area currently has an estimated valuation of $2,123,068.
The proposed renovation of this facility will result in an estimated additional $1,746,077
of taxable valuation based on an analysis by the Hall County Assessor’s office. No tax
shifts are anticipated from the project. The project creates additional valuation that will
support taxing entities long after the project is paid off.

(b) Public infrastructure and community public service needs impacts and local tax
impacts arising from the approval of the redevelopment project;

No additional public service needs have been identified. Existing water and waste
water facilities will not be impacted by this development. The electric utility has
sufficient capacity to support the development. It is not anticipated that this will impact
schools. Fire and police protection are available and should not be impacted by this
development.

(c) Impacts on employers and employees of firms locating or expanding within the
boundaries of the area of the redevelopment project;

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 43/ 48



The proposed facility will provide jobs for persons employed by the contractors that
will be involved with the project. Chief is also proposing to create 43 new full time
positions in Grand Island at their fabrication facility.

(d) Impacts on other employers and employees within the city or village and the
immediate area that are located outside of the boundaries of the area of the
redevelopment project; and

The additional jobs may be filled by people in other positions around Grand Island or
in jobs where they are underemployed. These new jobs will create a more competitive
market for the skilled workers involved in fabrication activities.

(e) Any other impacts determined by the authority to be relevant to the
consideration of costs and benefits arising from the redevelopment project.

This project will provide additional base employment within Grand Island. The
project has already resulted in the demolition of unused buildings that could have created
a nuisance and safety issue within the neighborhood. The use of tax increment financing
was anticipated by the developer and approved by the CRA and City Council with a
memorandum of understanding prior to the demolition of structures on this property and
installation of utilities. The reinvestment in this neighborhood should lead to stabilized
property values and further investment in the area.

Time Frame for Development

Development of this project is anticipated to be completed during between August 2013
and July of 2014. The base tax year should be calculated on the value of the property as
of January 1, 2011. The tax increment on excess valuation should be available for this
project for 15 years beginning in 2014. Excess valuation will be used to pay the TIF
Indebtedness issued by the CRA per the contract between the CRA and the developer for
a period not to exceed 15 years or an amount not to exceed $702,640 the projected
amount of increment based upon the anticipated value of the project and current tax rate.
Based on the estimates and actual costs of the expenses for the cost of acquisition,
demolition, site preparation, engineering, legal fees and fees reimbursed to the City and
CRA, and financing fees the developer will spend over $859,500 on TIF eligible
activities.

See Attached Building Plans

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013

Page 44/ 48



COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA

RESOLUTION NO. 156

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY
OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, SUBMITTING A PROPOSED
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN TO THE HALL COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING
COMMISSION FOR ITS RECOMMENDATION

WHEREAS, this Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Grand
Island, Nebraska ("Authority"), pursuant to the Nebraska Community
Development Law (the "Act"), prepared a proposed redevelopment plan (the
"Plan") a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1, for redevelopment of an
area within the city limits of the City of Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is required by Section 18-2112 of the Act to submit
said to the planning board having jurisdiction of the area proposed for redevelopment
for review and recommendation as to its conformity with the general plan for the
development of the City of Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

The Authority submits to the Hall County Regional Planning Commission the
proposed Plan attached to this Resolution, for review and recommendation as to its
conformity with the general plan for the development of the City of Grand Island, Hall
County, Nebraska.

Passed and approved this ___ day of , 2013.

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA.

By

Chairperson
ATTEST:

Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 45/ 48



EXHIBIT 1

REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AMENDMENT

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 46 / 48



COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY
OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA

RESOLUTION NO. 157

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY
OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, PROVIDING NOTICE OF INTENT TO ENTER INTO
A REDEVELOPMENT AFTER THE PASSAGE OF 30 DAYS AND OTHER MATTERS

WHEREAS, this Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Grand
Island, Nebraska ("Authority"), has received an Application for Tax Increment
Financing under the Nebraska Community Development Law (the “Act”) on a
project within redevelopment area #8, from Chief Industries, Inc., (The
"Developer") for redevelopment of an area within the city limits of the City of Grand
Island as set forth in Exhibit 1 attached hereto area; and

WHEREAS, this Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Grand
Island, Nebraska ("Authority"), is proposing to use Tax Increment Financing on a
project within redevelopment area #8;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. In compliance with section 18-2114 of the Act, the Authority hereby
gives the governing body of the City notice that it intends to enter into the
Redevelopment Contract, attached as Exhibit 1, with such changes as are deemed
appropriate by the Authority, after approval of the redevelopment plan amendment
related to the redevelopment project described in the Redevelopment Contract, and
after the passage of 30 days from the date hereof.

Section 2. The Secretary of the Authority is directed to file a copy of this
resolution with the City Clerk of the City of Grand Island, forthwith.

Passed and approved this __ day of , 2013.
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA.

By
Chairperson

ATTEST:

Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 47 / 48



Exhibit 1

Attach a copy of the Redevelopment Contract

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 3/13/2013 Page 48 /48



